GreenbergTraurig

April 17,2023

VIA DIGITAL DELIVERY

The Chairperson and Members of the
Miami Beach Historic Preservation Board
c/o Ms. Deborah J. Tackett

City of Miami Beach Planning Department
1700 Convention Center Drive, 2nd Floor
Miami Beach, Florida 33139

Re: HPB23-0581 Application for a Certificate of Appropriateness for Design,
Demolition| Previously Approved under HPB18-0252| Park Hotel | 355 19
Street, Miami Beach (the “Property”)

Dear Chairperson and Members of the Historic Preservation Board:

Our firm represents Park Hotel, LLC (the “Applicant”), relating to land use and zoning
matters relating to the Property before the Historic Preservation Board (“HPB”). Please accept
this Letter of Intent as part of the application, on behalf of the Applicant, for a Certificate of
Appropriateness for design and demolition (“COA”) in connection with the redevelopment of the
Property (the “Project”).

I. The Property

The Property is located in the Museum Historic District and the Miami Beach
Architectural District. The Property is zoned Residential Multifamily, Medium Intensity (RM-2)
on the City of Miami Beach Official Zoning Map and designated Residential Multifamily,
Medium Intensity (RM-2) on the City’s Future Land Use Map.

The Property contains a 1951 2-story apartment building called the Park Apartments
designed by Mackay & Gibbs. The Park apartments was an apartment building with 32 units.
Enclosed with the submittal under separate cover, you will find a copy of a Historic Resource
Report (“Historic Report™) prepared by Arthur J. Marcus Architect P.A. which includes the
building cards for the Property.

The Park apartments was designed in the MiMo-Miami style of architecture prevalent at
the time. While the buildings sits on the corner and two street sides, Park avenue and 19" street,
the buildings do not acknowledge its prominent Park avenue frontage. The Park avenue frontage
does not contain any design elements and it appears to be a design originally intended for a
middle of the block design than a building with two street facades. When looking at the other
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corner buildings in the area, such as the Tuxedo and Sadigo, they were design with elements on
both street fronts unlike the Project.

II. Project

Applicant is submitting to the HPB for the redevelopment of the property, which is
seeking to restore the two front buildings facing 19" street, while allowing demolition of the rear
and sides, including the side facing Park Avenue to allow for a new 5 story, 50’ hotel with
approximately 100 rooms in both the new and historic areas. The area located between The Bass
Museum to the north, the Miami Beach Convention Center to the west and Collins Avenue to the
east has had numerous boutique hotels open, creating a cluster of hotels that can service Miami
Beach Convention Center attendees not looking for the costlier options along Collins Avenue.

The Project was originally approved the HPB under file HPB18-0252 on September 9,
2019. The former owners after entitlements started the construction documents and filed for
partial demolition and full building permit pursuant to HPB18-0252 under BC2013104. The
process was delayed through Covid Pandemic and ultimately achieved most of the approvals to
have issuance of the building permit. As a result of issues, the ownership changed and now the
Applicant under new ownership is looking to finalize and secure the building permit to begin
construction, but the original order has expired. Therefore, we are requesting the Board to
approved the same project approved in September 9, 2019, so permit BC2011304 can we
reactivated, recorded order and fees paid in order to issue the full building permit.

IIT. Request for Certificate of Appropriateness

Applicant is hereby requesting an approval of the COA for the design and demolition of
portions in the rear and sides while preservation of the front structures which have the design
elements. This would allow the renovation of the property into a boutique hotel within the
Museum Historic district it will be make it compatible with the surrounding properties which
many have been converted into hotels with 5 story additions. As a result of the unique nature of
the property and odd shape, the Applicant is also requesting some minor waivers in order to
build the approved design.

Iv. Compliance with COA Criteria

In accordance with Section 118-564 of the Code, the Application complies with the
criteria for issuance of a COA. The proposed physical improvements and additions are designed
to be compatible with the surrounding properties. The general design, scale and massing of the
renovations to the Property are appropriate to the size of the lot and compatible with the
surrounding properties. This modification only is requesting the demolition of the sides and rear
which do not have design elements.
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V. Request for Waivers

a. Waiver under 118-395(2)(d)(2) to maintain all the setbacks and parking
credits of the portions of the front of project which are being preserved.

i. The Project is located Museum Historic District and the Miami
Beach Architectural District.

b. Waiver under 130-101(D) to provide the required loading spaces as
required because Project is in a designated historic district.

VI Sea Level Rise and Resiliency Review Waiver

Section 133-50(a) provides review criteria for compliance with the City’s recently
adopted sea level rise and resiliency criteria.

(1) A recycling or salvage plan for partial or total demolition shall be
provided.

The demolition of the Property may require recycling or salvaging. To the
extent required, Applicant will comply with this requirement.

(ii) Windows that are proposed to be replaced shall be hurricane proof impact
windows.

The new windows will be hurricane proof impact windows.

(1)  Where feasible and appropriate, passive cooling systems, such as
operable windows, shall be provided.

N/A.

(iv)  Whether resilient landscaping (salt tolerate, highly water absorbent,
native or Florida friendly plants) will be provided.

All new landscaping will consist of Florida friendly plants.
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W) Whether adopted sea level rise projections in the Southeast Florida

' Regional Climate Action Plan, as may be revised from time-to-time by the
Southeast Florida Regional Climate Change compact, including a study of
land elevation and elevation of surrounding properties were considered,

Yes, the new construction is being built at base flood elevation plus 5.

(vi)  The ground floor, driveways, and garage ramping for new construction
shall be adaptable to the raising of public rights-of-ways and adjacent
land.

Yes, internal ramps would address any increase of the public rights-of-
ways.

(vil) Where feasible and appropriate, all critical mechanical and electrical
systems shall be located above base flood elevation.

Yes.

(vitl)  Existing buildings shall be, where reasonably feasible and appropriate,
elevated to the base flood elevation.

It is not feasible to raise the portions of the existing building being
maintained.

(ix)  When habitable space is located below the base flood elevation plus City
of Miami Beach Freeboard, wet or dry flood proofing systems will be
provided in accordance with Chapter 54 of the City Code.

Yes.

(x) Where feasible and appropriate, water retention systems shall be
provided.

Yes.
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VII. Conclusion
The Applicant is requesting the approval of the COA and waivers to create a boutique
hotel that would service the Miami Beach Convention Center. The Project would be the same as

approved in 2019 under HPB18-0252 Based on the foregoing, we respectfully request your
favorable consideration of this Application.

Sincerely,

Alfredo J. Gon%

N >

cc: Devon Vickers

Attachment
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